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BY LIAISON pe : 

1- Mr. DeLoach | 
Co Honorable James J. Rowley 1- Mr. Rosen — 
- / ; Director Vy 1- Mr, Malley 

‘ United States Secret Service 1- Mr. Shroder 
Lepartment of the Treasury ft: Mr. Raupach 

° Washington, D. C. a ud Mr. Bishop 
- Ae in Mr. Sullivan 

Tear t4r. Rowley: My . Gale 

An article on Page A-3 of "The Washington Post" 
dated November 16, 1967, reported that Professor Josiah _ 
Thompson, Haverford College, Haverford, Pennsylvania, } 
is setting forth a new theory concerning th -assassination of 
former President John Fitzgerald Kennedy in a forthcoming ~ 
issue of "The Saturday Evening Post.” 

  

I thought you would be interested in a summary of 
information contained in the files of this Bureau concerning 
Josiah Thompson. ‘There is enclosed a memorandum containing 

this information, - 

” | Sincerely yours, S (, 
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